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WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLVED,

RESOLUTION

accepting

A GIFT OF CARPETING

to

CENTRAL CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY

September 8, 1989

ARA Food Service is purchasing and installing new carpeting in the
Northwest Student Dining Room located in Memorial Hall valued at
$14,500, and

This carpeting will enhance the aesthetic environment of the
students' dining room, now, therefore, be it

That the Board of Trustees of Connecticut State University approves
the installation of new carpeting in the Northwest Student Dining
Room in Memorial Hall at Central Connecticut State University by
ARA Food Services, accepts the carpeting as a gift, and expresses
its thanks to the ARA Food Service.
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To:

From:

Date:

A Campus of the Connecticut State University

Dr. Dallas K. Beal
President, Connecticut State university

Frank R. A. Resnic~ __
Director of Fiscal r~

July 19, 1989

1615 Stanley Street. New Britain, Connecticut 06050

Subject: Cash Gifts

In accordance with Board Resolution #87-192 we are requesting the Board
of Trustees acceptance of a gift of property valued at $14,500. ARA
Food Service is purchasing and installing new carpeting in the
Northwest Student Dining Room located in Memorial Hall.
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